Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 5:19 PM

To: BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg; assignments; SUR

Cc: PohSuan.Yeo@stridespremier.com.sg; BoonChew.Tay@stridespremier.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205067/SMP2368M/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: SHB1314H

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sir/Madam

As we have not heard from you, we will appoint LKK as SJE.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. Case will be assigned in ezclaim with documents uploaded.
Thanks & Best Regards,

Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole
or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 5:31 pm

To: BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg; PohSuan.Yeo@stridespremier.com.sg; BoonChew.Tay@stridespremier.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205067/SMP2368M/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: SHB1314H

Without Prejudice



Dear Sir/Madam
Please refer to our email below and revert with your choice SJE.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senderimmediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 10:04 am

To: Cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com; BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg; PohSuan.Yeo @stridespremier.com.sg; BoonChew.Tay@stridespremier.com.sg
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205067/SMP2368M/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: SHB1314H

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.



Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



